
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Clarkson, Robert - FSIS 
Thursday, June 06, 2013 4:51 PM 
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Thompson, Eric- FSIS; Bane, Robert- FSIS; Cornett, Julie- FSIS 
RE: Rains Natural Meats Voluntary suspension update 

Hi Liz, I will send the original of this to you. 

Est 20575 
Voluntary Suspen ••. 

Rob Clarkson, DVM 
Frontline Supervisor 
Springdale District, Circuit 06 
bb 785-764-9945 

From: Cornett, Julie- FSIS 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:21 PM 
To: Clarkson, Robert- FSIS 
Cc: Simmons, Liz- FSIS; Cornett, Julie- FSIS; Thompson, Eric- FSIS; Bane, Robert- FSIS 
Subject: FW: Rains Natural Meats 

Hi Robert- . Thanks, Julie 

J.A. Cornett, DVM, MPH 
Deputy District Manager, Springdale D.O. 

4700 S. Thompson, Springdale AR 72764 

800-457-6505/479-751-8412 
OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day 

From: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS 
sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:20PM 
To: Cornett, Julie - FSIS 
Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats 

. 

Thanks, 

Paul Kiecker 
District Manager 
Springdale District Office 
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Office of Field Operations 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
Phone: (479) 751-8412 
paul.kiecker@fsis.usda.gov 

From: Cornett, Julie - FSIS 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:17PM 
To: Kiecker, Paul- FSIS 
Cc: Cornett, Julie- FSIS; Bane, Robert- FSIS; Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Subject: f\N: Rains Natural Meats 

Hi Paul-the plant has a Voluntary Suspension Extension for Rains Natural Meats (Est. MP20575) that expires 

on 6-12-2013. We extended it the last time it was close to expiring because there didn't seem to be a reason 

to have them withdraw if they are going to start up with equine anytime soon. 

Soon became later and now we are close to expiring again.  

 

 

Thoughts? thanks, Julie 

J.A. Cornett, DVM, MPH 
Deputy District Manager, Springdale D.O. 

4700 S. Thompson, Springdale AR 72764 

800-457-6505/479-751-8412 
OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Evety Day 

From: Clarkson, Robert- FSIS 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:13PM 
To: Cornett, Julie - FSIS 
Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Subject: f\N: Rains Natural Meats 

Hi Dr. Cornett, what is planned when  They 
are still working through the equine grant process. 

Rob Clarkson, DVM 
Frontline Supervisor 
Springdale District, Circuit 06 
bb 785-764-9945 

From: Simmons, Liz- FSIS 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 11:55 AM 
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To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS 
Subject: Rains Natural Meats 

Hi Dr. Clarkson, 

Just FYI: I have a note on my calendar that the Voluntary Suspension Extension for Rains Natural Meats (Est. MP20575) 
expires on 6-12-2013. 

Thank you, 

Liz Simmons 
Management Analyst 

USDA Food Safety and Inspection Service 

Springdale District Office 

4700 South Thompson, Ste. B-201 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Phone: (479) 751-8412 
liz.simmons@fsis.usda.gov 
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June 4, 2013 

USDA FSIS OFO 
Paul Kiecker 
Building B Suite 201 
4 700 S Thompson 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Dear Mr. Kiecker: 

RAINS NATURAL MEATS 
23795 260TH STREET 

GALLATIN, MO 64640 

Rains Natural Meats plant #20575 would like to extend our voluntary 
suspension of our USDA inspection which ends in June, 2013. 

Our application for a new grant to inspect equine is waiting for 
approval. 

Sincerely, 

~_rl(......:_ 

Rains Natural Meats 

JUN 1 2 2013 
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